

BAŞAK SEÇMEN

Ankara, TURKEY | basaksecmen@gmail.com | +90 (544) 384 54 35 | Skype: basaksecmen
www.basaksecmen.com | www.linkedin.com/in/basak-secmen | www.github.com/bskscmn



SUMMARY

Web Developer with 10+ years of experience in both public and private sectors. Seeking for a job based in France to explore new challenges and working environments.

My passion for coding is started at High School. After working as a physics teacher for 2 years, I started working as a programmer in 2005. Since then I managed many projects, developed both Front-End and Back-End of web sites, e-commerce sites and web applications as well as web server management. I have experience dealing with customer requirements and engagement.

Personal and professional development is very important to me. I dedicate a lot of time to exploring the latest technologies by following online education platforms, courses, certification programs, seminars and meet-ups.

EXPERIENCE

- ❖ **REPUBLIC OF TURKEY COURT OF CASSATION** Dec 2008 – Present
FULL STACK DEVELOPER – ANALYST
- Web Project Management,
 - Web Server Management | **RedHat, Apache Server, Nginx Server,**
 - CMS development and maintenance
- Technologies: Laravel, PHP, MySQL, PostgreSQL, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Web Service, JavaScript, jQuery**
- Web Site CMS which provides news and e-services to public access **Monthly 45K visitors** www.yargitay.gov.tr
 - Intranet Portal CMS to share information and reach web services (Laravel with Active Directory- LDAP user login, MySQL-PostgreSQL, Java Web Service connection) **>33 kloc | 3600 users** intranet.yargitay.gov.tr
 - Library Management System kutuphane.yargitay.gov.tr
 - Web development for General Prosecution Office of Supreme Court of Appeal www.yargitaycb.gov.tr
- ❖ **START-UP COMPANIES** Jan 2004 – Present
FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER
- E-Commerce site development for start-up companies
Technologies: Opencart, Php, Mysql
2017 – 2019 www.1waycoffee.com / 2016 Dilmen Home, Gülni's Atelier / 2015 www.agbanyo.com
 - Student Registration and Payment System Development
Technologies: HTML, CSS, PHP, Laravel, MySQL
2013-2019 Shine Dance Studio maestra.gyrotonicankara.com
 - Web Site Development and Maintenance
Technologies: HTML, CSS
2004 – 2010 Shine Dance Studio www.shinedans.com
2004 – 2005 Gönül Sezer Preparatory School
- ❖ **REPUBLIC OF TURKEY PRIME MINISTRY GENERAL DIRECTORATE OF THE STATUS OF WOMEN** Nov 2005 – Dec 2008
COMPUTER PROGRAMMER
- Web Site Development and Maintenance
Technologies: HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript
 - Renewing web site to modern, user friendly design
 - Moving site from static to dynamic on back end
 - Creating static web pages with recent design approaches
 - Web Server Management
Technologies: FreeBSD, Samba Server, Apache Server
- ❖ **GÖNÜL SEZER PREPARATORY SCHOOL** Feb 2004 – Jun 2005
MATHEMATICS & PHYSICS TEACHER / WEB DESIGNER
- ❖ **GAZI UNIVERSITY DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS EDUCATION** Feb 2000 – Jul 2000
GRADUATE RESEARCH ASSISTANT

BAŞAK SEÇMEN

Ankara, TURKEY | basaksecmen@gmail.com | +90 (544) 384 54 35 | Skype: basaksecmen
www.basaksecmen.com | www.linkedin.com/in/basak-secmen | www.github.com/bskscmn



EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree	OpenClassrooms (France) WEB DEVELOPER – FRONTEND https://openclassrooms.com/en/paths/61-front-enddeveloper Some Projects: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Restaurant Review Site http://www.basaksecmen.com/projects/p7/build ReactJS – Google API – HTML, CSS, Bootstrap• Game Development http://www.basaksecmen.com/projects/p6/cowboyGame/html/ JS, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap• Agency Web Page http://www.basaksecmen.com/projects/p2/chaletsandcaviar/ Wordpress	2018 – 2018
Master's Degree	Middle East Technical University Department of Physics (Turkey) PHYSICS Thesis: Simulation on Fiber Optic Gyroscope with Amplified Optical Feedback	2001 – 2003
Bachelor's Degree	Gazi University Faculty of Education (Turkey) TEACHER TRAINING IN PHYSICS	1995 – 1999

SKILLS

Hard Skills

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Responsive Design, Sass, PHP, MySQL, Laravel, Rest APIs, ReactJS, JavaScript, jQuery, Wordpress, Opencart, Git, GitHub
Photoshop, Indesign, Illustrator, 3DMax

Soft Skills

Self-motivated, Highly autonomous, Project management, A team player, Customer focused, Clean coding, Keen learner, Design sense, Strong communicator, Teaching vocation, Perseverant, Rises up to challenges, Anticipates problems or potential issues

LANGUAGES

TURKISH / Native

ENGLISH / C1

FRENCH / B2

SPANISH / A1

CERTIFICATIONS

• DELF B1 - 79,5	Centre International d'Etudes Pédagogiques (CIEP)	2018
• Build web apps with ReactJS	Openclassrooms	2018
• Take your first steps with Ruby	Openclassrooms	2018
• Build your web projects with REST APIs	Openclassrooms	2018
• Modern Web Development with Laravel 5.2	Udemy	2016
• Ajax / Webservice / Linux System Management	Infopark	2011
• Java	Başarı Computer Course	2009
• Certificate of Information Technologies	ODTÜ-SEM	2006-2007

INTERESTS

Photography | Painting | Learning Foreign Languages | Teaching Argentine Tango

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Argentine Tango Assistant Coach at Shine Dance Studio